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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

2 

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, 
APPELLANT, 

}ARRT SEASTRAND, 
RESPONDENT. 

Case Nos. 64702 
65007 
65172 
61601641401)y F II 
Feb 13 2015 09: 
Trade K. Lindem 
Clerk of Suprem 

Appeal from the Eighth Judicial District Court: of the State of Nevada, 
in and for the County of Clark 

The Honorable Jerry Wiese, District Court Judge, 
District Cotwt. Case No.: A41-636515-C 
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RESPONDENT'S APPENDIX 

Benjamin P. Cloward, Esq. 
Nevada State Bar No. 11087 

Alison Brasier,  Esq. 
Nevada State Bar No. 10522 

RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM 
801 South Fourth Street 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
Telephone: (702) 444-4444 
Facsimile: (702) 444-4455 

Email: Benjamin@RichardHarrisLaw  corn 

Attorneys for Respondent, Margaret Seastrand 

Docket 64702 Document 2015-04837 
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND; 

Plaintiff, 

RAYMOND RiAr) KHOURY-51)0ES 1 thr 
10 .; and.ROEENTMES 11 through 20, 
inclusive, 

Defendants. 

PLAINTIFF'S RES 

COMES NOW, Plaintiff; M 

CASE NO,/ A-11-636515-C 
DEPT NO.: XXX 

°CATO 

SEASTRA by and through herattorneys,THE 

2 I RICHARD A, HAR.R1S, ESQ. 
iNevada State Bar No. 1505 

3..1JOSHUA It: HARRIS, ESQ. 
'Nevada Bar No. 9580 

4  RICHARDMAgRIS LAW FIRM 

5 1801 Sauth Fourth Street 

6 f 

7 

:Las 'Veg ' 	39101 
Phone (71) 	 44 
Fax Fax 	(71/ toilt--//14455. 
Attorneys for Pla 

DISTRICT COURT 

1 

11 

tf) 	12: 1.4 , 

Ai Li- .13.: 

14: 

-1  g 	':15• 

1, 6 ,  
1.4 
g: 

411 18 

20 

21 

22 

3 

HAMS LAW F 	(hereby response to the following\kiterrogatories. 

IN 
	

OGATORY/NO. 	Provide your full .name and`kome address, date of 

birth, and social security 

RESPONSE:  / 
I•Margaret eastrand 
I 	0440 SO ish Garden Court 
I 

	

	Las Ve as, Nevada 89110 
Dece ber 27, 1961 

27 
	•": ■, • 

28 
1 

61-?% - Iffi Eiricker Naef- 

Dfctex. 	1 ■ 115 
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25 
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1 ; 

INTERROGATORY NO. 2: 	If you have ever been convicted of a felony, state the 

charge of which you were convicted, courts in which you pled guilty, the court arid case number, and 

the nature a, length of any prison tenn. 

Plaintiff has not been convicted of a buy. 

INTERROGATQRY NO.  3: 	If you have been aiarty to a civil lawsuit, for each 

such lawsuit, state your paroi tatus, the names of all adverse/parties, the court where the action was 

9 cOttnnetieed,..the.nattire Of relief ad t, and the outcome/If you have ever filed a claim for personal 

10 injuries, identify the adverse person or ntity, the a, e and address of any insurance canier, the 

insurance claim number, and the outcome. 

13 
	RESF'ONP: 	Plaintiff made c 	for personal injuries approximately 25 years 

ago as a result of a motor vehicle aeci cut. PlatOff does not recall details of that claim. 

Plaintiff is involved in the lawsuit list below as the *tier of Hollywood Kids Academy: 

Party Information 

Court 

Nature of Litigation 
Outcome 

!Hollywood Kids Acad v. Western Heritage Insurance and 
Garret Boylan, et at. 
Unknown at this time. In ormation to be supplemented 
Upon receipt. 
Insurance Bad Faith 
Pending. 

18 

19 

ROGATO Y NO. 4: 	State exactly and in detai ye yersion of how this 
21 

accident OCCtirred. 
22 

23 	RERPN$3E; 
	

On March 13, 2009, Plaintiff was operating a 2002 lion da Odyssey 

24 van and was stop a ed in the far right eastbound lane of Craig Road at the interlfetion with 

Rancho Drive 0 Las Vegas, Nevada. Defendant was operating a 2007 Infinity SUV a the far 

right eastbo 0d lane of Craig Road directly. behind Plaintiff. Defendant failed to decreaXe the 
27 

28 
2 

2 

26 

003 



4 

v4. < 

12 

13  investigation the basis of the investigation, 

14 Ot Of itS agents or employees related to the ev 

tit 
accident, set forth the name, address azioccttpatió4kf the person or organization conducting the 

anybody has conducted an interview of any party 

n 'question, whether anybody has conducted an 

imerview of any witness to the event in gu t  

• 16 
U concerning the investigation. 
ad 	17 

on, and °the location of any and all written reports made 

23 
opinion upon any issue r ated to this action, including the subject matter and field in hiàb the expert 

ccident was caused by the negligent conduct n the part of any other party to 

speed of his SUV as he approached the rear of Plaintiffs vehicle, thereby causing a collision. 

The front of Defendant's SUV struck the rear of Plaintiff's van. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 5: 	Set forth the facts upon which you contend that the 

accident was e ed by any negligent conduct on the part of this Defend and the facts upon which 

you contend that . this 

ithis lawsuit. 

RESPONSE: 	§e Plaintiff's response to Interrogatory No 4. 

10'n 	INTERROGATORY  NO 	As to each rivestigation conducted concerning this 

24 

25 
is qualified and 	r cler an opinion in this matter, a summary of the grounds for each 	every one 

: of the expert's opi ions, all facts and opinions Which each and every expert has formula with 

27 respect to this liatter, whether each expert has made a personal investigation or exarninatiof 

28 
3 

2 

6 

004 



anything related to this matter, whether each expert has made a personal investigation or examination 

3 1,:of anything related to this matter, each and every item each expert has reviewed, the date and location 

each written expert report, and each expert's specific general, educational, and professional 

irederitials (a co of each expert's most recent curriculum vitae may be provided lieu of a written 

tannery of that expe 

RESPONSg: 

's credentials). 

Plaintiff has not determined each and e ry expert she will call at 

e time of trial. However, PhtintIff anticipates she will call the ,4iedieal experts listed below. 

10  1aiutifl will supplement this list as\dditional information be96mes available during discovery. 

Mark Ferdowsian, "co. 
Mountain View Hospital 
3100 North Tenaya 'Way 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 

15 11 	Dr. Ferdowsian was Plaintiff's enriergen 
xpected to provide testimony regarding, but a 
itedieatrecerds; hii einunination of Plaintifj 

'a • 	I landier treatment was reasonable and necess 
are 

17 ir 	 . 
and/or treatment is .  reasonable and 11 

28 IlOf treatment as is expected to be pro' 
!ertiOWSlan is also expected to provide 4 

. 	 . 	 . 	 : 	 . 

'1/4114t be is also expected to :opine that 
as caused by the : incident as is sat, 
ptrnons that the costs of Plaintiff' s  

lona ouoomaiYfOr Clark County 
a.inClude,. hut are not tiocessi 

22  :1.164104,604 ' the nature of thi 
igbtene4Plaintiff a medicl 

been performed .en:Plaintift 

4 

doctor following the accident. He is 
arily limited to, his review of Plaintiff's 
ion that Plaintiff's past medical care 

inion that Plaintiff's need for future 
g the reasonableness and necessity 

other medical providers Dr. 
usation of Plaintiff's injuries; 
nd future medical treatment 

rther expected to provide 
I treatment, is reasonable 

's opinions are expected 
ucation, training and 

Use of Defendant's 
ostic tests as have 

- 005 	
1
: 

his opi 
; and his 

$ary, includ 
ed to Plaintiff 

Wham regarding the 
need for Plaintiffs pas 

sue in this matter. He is 
ast, and expected future medi 

vada. The bases for Dr. Ferdovvsi 
By expected to be limited to, his 

trauma Plaintiff was subjected to be 
history; Plaintiff's symptomology; and die 

41 7  
Ce 



David P. Gorczyca, M.D. 
Lindsey C. Blake, M.D. 
Radiology Specialist, Ltd. 

• 4101 Wagon Trail 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118 

Ind Dr. Blake are Plaintiffs treating physicians and specialize in 
ected to provide testimony regarding, but not nyessarily limited to, 

edical records; their examination of Plain ; their opinion that 
d/or treatment was reasonable and nee,  'sary; and their opinion 

re and/or treatment is reasonable n Id necessary, including the 
tment as is expected to be p vided to Plaintiff by other 
Dr, Blake are also expect to provide opinions regarding 
,ond they are also exp ted to opine that the need for 

ent was caused the incident as is at issue in this 
'vide opinions at the costs of Plaintiff's past, and 

ble and et ternary for Clark County Nevada. The 
12 Ibases for Dr, Gorczyea and Dr. Blake's opiniaos are 4 ected to include, but are not necessarily 

expected to be limited  to,  their education, tra ing 1  'nd experience, the nature of the trauma 
Istintiff was subjected to because of Defends s negligence; Plaintiff's medical history; 

14 IPJaiutIWS symptomology; and diagnostic tests a ve been performed on Plaintiff. 

Govind Koka, D.O. 
Primary Care Consultants 
9975 South Eastern Avenue, Suite pc) 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89183 

Dr. Koka is Plaintiff's treating iysician. He is expecte 
but not necessarily limited to, his r; iew of Plaintiff's medic 

laintiff; his opinion that P1aintiffi4 past medical care and/or 
necessary; and his opinion that intiff's need for future care an 
and necessary, including the re onableness and necessity of trea 

21 liprovid04 to Plaintiff by other in leal providers Dr. 'Oka is also exp 
regarding the causation of P tiffs injuries; and he is also expected t 
Plaintiff's past and future in feel treatment was caused by the incideri 

23  I imatter. He is further expect 
future medical treatment, i 

24 r. Kokes opinions are 
his education, training 

25 because of Defendant's 
diagnostic tests as hay 

13 

Dr. Gorczyci 
adiology. They are  

their review of Plaintiff's' 
"laintiffs past medical care 
;hat Plaintiff's need for future 
reasonableness and necessity of 

9 medical providers. Dr. Gorczyca a 
the causation of Plaintiff's injuries; \  

io Plaintiff's past and future medical tr 
matter, They are further expected to p 
expected future wedicaltreatment, is re2110 

15 

.18.: 

19. 

20 

22 

d to provide opinions that the costs of Plainti 
reasonable and customary for Clark County Nei 

peetecl to include, but are not necessarily expecte 
nd experience, the nature of the trauma Plaintiff 
egligenee; Plaintiff's medical history; Plaintiff's spill; 

been performed on Plaintiff. 

$. 0 provide testimony regarding, 
records; his examination of 
ntment was reasonable and 

or treatment is reasonable 
cut as is expected to be 
.ted to provide opinions 

pine that the need for 
as is at issue in this 

past, and expected 
da. Thebases for 

to be limited to, 
a subjected to 
pmology; and 

26 .  

27 

28 
5 

006 	' 



Lt) 

10 

11 

:12 .  

13 

14 

15 

16. 

18 

19:  

20:  

21 

221 

23: 

25 

ed for future care and/or treatme 
d necessity of treatment as is expee 

Orrison and Dr. Lewis are also ex 
latntiffs injuries; and they are also ei 
ture medical treatment was caused by i 
rther expected to provide opinions that t 

tedicid treatment, is reasonable and eustoma 
Irrison and Dr. Lewis' opinions are expected to 

imited to, their education, training and experie 
Waded to because of Defendant's negligence) 
iptomology; and diagnostic tests as have been pe 

William W. Orrison, M.D. 
Keith Lewis, M.D. 
Nevada I ging Centers 
715 Mall Rill Circle, Suite 100 
Henderson, Nqida 89014 

Marjorie E. Behky, M.D. 
3111 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 200 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 

Dr. Belsky is Board Certified in Pain 
provide testimony regarding, but not nee 

recoil's; her examination of Plaintiff, he 
ltreatment was reasonable and necessary 

nd/or treatment is reasonable and iii 
reatment as is expected to be provide 

'also expected to provide opinions reg 
expected to opine that the need for p 
the incident as is at issue in this m 
eels of Plaintiff's past, and expe 

rk County Nevada. The bas 
oessaelf expected to be limit, 

trauma Plaintiff was subjecte 
Main s symptomology; a 

to, their review 
at Plaintiff's past 

'Ilion that Plaintiffs 
ing the reasonableness 

iither medical providers. 
garding the causation of 

eed for Plaintiff's past and 
sue in this matter. They are 

ffs past, and expected future 
unty Nevada. The bases for Dr. 

t are not necessarily expected to be 
nature of the trauma Plaintiff was 

ciintiff's medical history; Plaintiff's 
nned on Plaintiff. 

Dr. Orrison and Di: 
6 Iraq are expected to provid 

f Plaintiff's medical records; 
7  "— edical care and/or treatment w 

ewis are Plaintiff's treating physicians and specialize in Radiology. 
testimony regarding, but not necessarily limit 

eir examination of Plaintiff; their opinion 
reasonable and necessary; and their 
t Is reasonable and necessary, inch 

d to be provided W Plaintiff 
cted to provide opinions 
Feted to opine that the 

e incident as is at j 
e costs of Phi 

for Clark 
elude, b 

ey th 

sary, including the reasons 
to Plaintiff by other medical p 

ding the causation of Plaintiff's 
kintiffs past and future medical tree 

tter. She is further expected to provid 
d future medical treatment, is reasonable 

for Dr. Belsky's opinions are expected to Inc 
d to, her education, training and experience, t 

0 because of Defendant's negligence; Plaintiff's in 

diagnostic tests as have been performed on Plain 

ginagernent and A esthesiology. She is expected 
arily limited to, her eview of Plaintiff's medical 

opinion that Plaintiff' ast medical care and/or 
'and her opinion that Plainiiff's need for future care 

leness and necessity of 
viders. Dr. Belsky is 
uries.7 and she is also 1  

ent was caused by 
opinions that the 

d customary for 
de, but are not 

nature of the 
ical history; 

26: 

27 

6 



Mario Tarquin°, M.D. 
3111 South Maryland Parkway, Suite 200 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89109 

4 
g 
g 	13 

g 	15 
-*t 

16 	Dr. Muir is a Board Certified Orthopaedic S •  
regarding, but not necessarily limited to, his r 

1:4 	17 niliblatipil of Plaintiff; his opinion that Plaint 
reasonable and necessary; and his opinion that 

18  is reasonable and necessary, including the 
expected to be provided to Plaintiff by oth 19 
nivide opinions regarding the causation o 

20 pat the need for Plaintiffs past and fu 
t issue in this matter. He is further 

21  iipast, and expected future medical t 
ievada. The bases for Dr. Muff's 

expected to be limited to, his ed 
laintiff was subjected to be 
gaintiffs symptom ology; and 

William S. Muir, nix 
14 	653 North Town Center Drive, Suite 210 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89144 

11 

12 

aintiff s treating physician and specializes in Anesthesiology. Ile is 
cony regarding, but not necessarily limited to, his review of Plaintiffs 

ation of Plaintiff; his opinion that Plaintiffs past mel ical care 
le and necessary; and his opinion that Plaintiff's neike for future 

are and/or treatment is reason le and necessary, including the reasonableneit and necessity 
'treatment as is expected to be pi ided to Plaintiff by other medical provid . Dr. Tarquin° 

• 	 . 	 . 	. 
8 lir 114C 7733(1111 11111•AL 10111 HICItibill 	AVIVIIii11111111ii" 111:,fries; and he is also 

xpected to opine that the need for Plai iff's past and future medical tr merit was caused by 
e incident as is at issue in this matter. 11 is further expected to provid Opinions that the costs 

f Pia intiff's past, and expected future medic treatment, is reasonable, nd customary for Clark 
:aunty Nevada. The bases for Dr. Tarqui s opinions are expec d to include, but are not 
ecessarily expected to be limited to, his educe n, training and tperience, the nature of the 
mums Plaintiff was subjected to because of D efei ant's neglige e; Plaintiff s medical history; 
laintiffs spoptomology; and diagnostic tests as h cyc been p brined on Plaintiff. 

Dr. Tarquin° is P 
omected to provide te 
medical records; his exa 
nd/or treatment was reason 

eon, He ' expected to provide testimony 
view of P1 ' tiffs medical records; his 
s past medico care and/or treatment was 

aintiffs need for fu re care and/or treatment 
asonableness and nec sity of treatment as is 

medical providers. Dr uir is also expected to 
Plaintiff's injuries; arid he is lso expected to opine 
medical treatment was caused y the incident as is 

pected to provide opinions that the osts of Plaintiffs 
bnent, is reasonable and customary r Clark County 

pinions are expected to include, but are ot necessarily 
ation, training and experience, the nature f the trauma 

se of Defendant's negligence; Plaintiff's me • cal history; 
'agnostic tests as have been performed on Plainti 

7 



2 7 . 11' 

28 

Russell Shah, M.D. 
Neurology & Clinical Neurophysiolgy 
26281 West Charleston Blvd. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

Dr. Shah is PI intiff's treating physician and specializes in Ne 
.ovide testimony re 

records; his examinati 
treatment was reasonable • 

7  liand/or treatment is reasons . 
refitment as  is  expected to hap 

petted to provide Opinions re 
ipeeted to opine that the need for 
le incident as is at issue in this niatter. 

10  I lofPlaintiffs past, and expected future me 
1  'minty Nevada. The bases for Dr. Shah 1 	Ir. 	., 	 . 	 . 

ecessarify expected to be limited to, his edue 
12 tramnaPlaintlffwas subjected to because of Def 

13 
 kiintiffs symptornology; and diagnostic tests 

I 

rding, but not necessarily limited to, his r 
of Plaintiff; his opinion that Plain 

d necessary; and his opinion that 
e and necessary, including the 

vided to Plaintiff by other 
ding the causation o 

infiffs past and f 
e is fiirther ex 

cal treatm 
opini 
ti 

ology. He is expected to 
iew of Plaintiff's medical 

s past medical care and/or 
'Skaffa need for future care 

easonableness and necessity of 
edieal providers. Dr. Shah is also 

laintiff s injuries; and he is also 
ure medical treatment was caused by 

acted to provide opinions that the costs 
t, is reasonable and customary for Clark 

us are expected to include, but are not 
training and experience, the nature of the 

ant's negligence; Plaintiffs medical history; 
ave been performed on Plaintiff. 

Leo Langlois, M.D. 
Kern Island Pain Medicine 
2920 ff. Street 
Bakersfield, CA 93301 

	

Dr. Langlois is Plaintiff's Ire 	g physician. He is 	ected to provide testimony 
gaffing, but not necessarily Bin to, his review of PI tiffs medical records; his 

xaMilletiOn. of Plaintiff; his ophilo that Plaintiff's past medics re and/or treatment was 
eisoksible and necessary; and his i anion that Plaintiff's need for fu re Care and/or treatment 

19 is reasonable and necessary, inc ding the reasonableness and nee sity of treatment as is 
20 'expected to he Provided to Plain ff by other medical providers Dr. L glois is also expected 

o provide opinions regarding e causation of Plaintiff's injuries; and e is also expected to 
21 opine that the need for Plaintl s past and future medical treatment was ea ed by the incident 

is is at issue in this matter. He is further expected to provide opinion that the costs of 
22  rhilantifri past, and expect future medical treatment, is reasonable and cue mary for Clark 

for Dr. Langlois's opinions are expected to incl e, but are not 
"mited to, his education, training and experience, th nature of the 
ted to because of Defendants negligence; Plaintiffs me cal history; 
and diagnostic tests as have been performed on Plainti 

26.  ..tr,. ■ 

Connty NeVada.  23 	 Th .e. bat 'IL 	,s. • . 	:•:.,  
-1004111r expected to be 

24 11tswitarialptiff*40 Sabi 
-!laintilfaiymptomalo 
• 



Yevgenly A. IChavkin, M.D. 
Nevada Spine Clinic 
7140 Smoke Ranch Road, Suite 150 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 

Dr; Khav  is Plaintiff's Orthopaedic Surgeon. He is expected to provide testimony 
tgarding, but not cessarily limited to, his review of Plaintiffs medical records; his 

Ixtrmination of Plaintiff is opinion that Plaintiffs past medical care and/ 
easenable and necessary; si d his opinion that Plaintiffs need for future 

reasonable and necessary,1 chiding the reasonableness and necess 
petted to be provided to Pleb; by other medical providers Dr. 

0 provide opinions regarding the usation of Plaintiffs injuries; 
9 llopine that the need for Plaintiffs pad d future medical treatm 

I 
is is at issue in this matter. He is further pected to provide opin 

1 Ipso, and expected future medical treatni a, is reasonable a 
IpTevada. The bases for Dr. Khavkin's opini is are expected 

xpected to be limited to, his education, tra ing and ex 
12  ?MOUT was subjected to because of Defen nt's 
13  ir 	symptomology; and diagnostic tests as ave b 

Jorg Rosier, IVI.D. 
Nevada Spine alb* 
7140 Smoke Ranch Road, Suite 150 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 

Dr. Rosier is Plaintiffs treating phys 
expected to provide testimony regarding, bu 
nedical records; his examination of Plain,  
ndior treatment was reasonable and nee 

Care and/or treatment is reasonable and 
treatment as is expected to be provid 

also expected to provide opinions reg 
Ixpeeted to opine that the need for r 
he incident as is at issue in this ma 
ofPlaiutiffspast, and expected fu 

I l County. Nevada. The bases for)  
necessarily expected to be 
trauma Plaintiff was subjec 
gaintiffs symptomology; an 

.7 

r treatment was 
e and/or treahnent 
of treatment as is 

avkin is also expected 
nd he is also expected to 

was caused by the incident 
ns that the costs of Plaintiff's 

customary for Clark County 
include, but are not necessarily 

rience, the nature of the trauma 
gence; Plaintiff's medical history; 

performed on Plaintiff. 

18: 

20: 

2 

22: 

?3 

24 : 

25 

Sary; and his opinion th 
ecessary, Including the rea 
to Plaintiff by other medics 
g the causation of Plaintiff's 

intfff s past and future medical tre 
r. He is further expected to provide op 

ire medical treatment, is reasonable and c 
Dr. Rosler's opinions are expected to incl 

d to, his education, training and experience, t 
o because of Defendant's negligence; Plaintiffs in 

diagnostic tests as have been performed on Plainti 

an and spec 
ot necessarily li 

if; his opinion that 

Ikea in Anesthesiology. He is 
ited to, his review of Plaiatiffs 

bintiffs past medical care 
t Plaintiffs need for future 

°liableness and necessity 
roviders. Dr. Realer is 

juries; and he is also 
ment was caused by 

ions that the costs 
ornery for Clark 
de, but are not 

nature of the 
lea! history; 

26 
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Jaswinder S. Grover, M.D. 
Nevada Spine Clinic 
71,40 Smoke Ranch Road, Suite 150 

• Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 

Dr. Grover is a ard Certified Orthopaedic Surgeon. He is expected to provide•
estimony regarding, but no ecessarily limited to, his review of Plaintiffs m cal records; his 

animation of Plaintiff; his a nion that Plaintiffs past medical care an' i r treatment VMS 
reasonable and necessary; and hi p inion that Plaintiff's need for future c and/or treatment 

reasonable and necessary, inclu ' g the reasonableness and neces of treatment as is 
xPected to be provided to Plaintiff b ther medical providers  Dr. G  over is also expected to 

provide opinions regarding the causatio of Plaintiffs injuries; and is also expected to opine 
9 lithat the need for Plaintiffs  past and NW medical treatment was used by the incident as is 

io  t issue in this matter. He is further expec d to provide opinio s that the costs of Plaintiff's 
Last, and expected future medical treatment, reasonable 	an customary for Clark County 

ii Nevada. The bases for Dr. Grover's opinions a expected to elude, but are not necessarily 
expected to be limited to, his education, trainin and expe !eine, the nature of the trauma 

12 lir-laintlir was  subjected to because of Defendant n egh i cc, Plaintiffs medical history; t 
13 irgaintiffs symptomology; and diagnostic tests as hay be performed on Plaintiff. 

Eddy Luh, M.D. 
8930 West Sunset Road, Suite 300 
Las 'Vega& Nevada .89148 

Dr. 1.iuh is a Board Certified Vascular Sur eon and Boa Certified General Surgeon. 
17 

	

	is expected to provide testimony regarding, ut not necessa ily limited to, his review of 
intiffs Medical records; his examination of P intiff; his opinion at Plaintiffs past medical 

18  care and/or treatment was reasonable and nee ssary; and his (mini° that Plaintiffs need for 
19 future care and/or treatment is reasonable ,id necessary, including he reasonableness and 

necessity of treatment as is expected to be pr ided to Plaintiff by other edical providers. Dr. 
20111.41h is also expected to provide opinions re arding the causation of Plain $ injuries; and he 

also expected to opine that the need f Plaintiffs past and future me cal treatment was 
21  fICOUSed by the incident as is at Issue in s matter. He is further expected to i ro -vide opinions 

22 that the costs of Plaintiff's past, and ptcted future medical treatment, is asonable and 
customary for Clark County Nevada he bases for Dr. Luh's opinions are expe ed to include, 

23 but are not necessarily expected to e limited to, his education, training and e erience, the 
nature of the trauma Plaintiff was ubjected to because of Defendant's negligenc Plaintiffs 

24  medical history; Plaintiffs sympt mology; and diagnostic tests as have been ye rmed on 
Plaintiff 

10 

2$ 
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12: 

1.3: 

15: 

. 16 

17 
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Sonny A. Patidar, M.D. 
Las Vegas Radiology 
7500 Smoke 	eh Road, Suite 100 
Las Vegas,. Neva 89128 

Dr. f•atidar is Plaintif 
xpeeted to provide testimony r 
laintiffs medical records; his ex 
Ledical care and/or treatment was 
eed for future care and/or treatment 

vasonableness and necessity of treatme 
edical providers. Dr. Patidar is also ex 

of Plaintiff's injuries; and he is also expect 
Wore medical treatment was caused by the 

rther expected to provide opinions that the c 
nedical treatment, is reasonable and customary 
atidarts opinions are expected to include, but are 
is education, training and experience, the nature o 

ause of Defendant's negligence; Plaintiff's medics 
gnostic tests as have been performed on Plaintiff. 

Set forth/all injuris which you allege are related 

this accident, and each part of the body which y96 allege suffereinjuries during this collision, 

hetherphysical or emotional, and whether ag 

dentify each an; 	one of the injuries vv14411 you or any of your experonsider to be 

treating physician and specializes in Radiology. He is 
rding, but not necessarily limited to, his review of 

matron of Plaintiff; his opinion that Plaintiffs pest 
sonable and necessary; and his op ion that Plaintiff's 
' reasonable and necessary, inc ding the 

d to Plaintiff by other 
regarding the causation 
for Plaintiff's past and 

em, this matter. He is 
I 7s past, and expected future 
'aunty Nevada. The bases for Dr. 
sarily expected to be limited to, 

auma Plaintiff was subjected to 
tory; Plaintiffs symptomology; and 

t as is expected to be provi 
ted to provide opinio 

to opine that the n 
cident as is at iss 

ts of Plain 
r Clark 

eft ne 
be 

INTERROGATORY NO. l 8: 

vated or allegedly c by the accident, 

=anent)  and identify each and every 

duries or conditions which you relate to 

'cal practitioner who has examine 

is accident, including their name, addrerks, and 

treated you for 

one number, as well as any and al/ facility which has provided care relative to aj eurie,s or 

rOblemswhich you relate to this.accieent 

22 

23. 

2. 4t 

25 
.17 .■■ •• 

26 . : 

27. 

28 

012 



4 it
h
. . • 	- unted to 

5 
Disc herniatio 
Discectomy and 

of the cervical spine at C5-6 requiring Anterior Decompression 
terbody Fusion with Cage Placement and Plating 6 

17 

RESPONSE: 	The injuries, body parts, and permanency are outlined in 

Medical records disclosed by Plaintiff at the Early Case Conference, and include but are not 

Internal disc disru s on of the lumbar spine at L4-5, L5-S1 in ally requiring 
Plasma Disc Decomp ion and subsequent Anterior Discecto y and Interbody 
Fusion with Cage Place ent and Plating at both levels. 

Subsequent post-operative omplication of displacemen of the anterior lumbar 
plate requhing future renircement surgery consistIig of Posterior Fixation 
Fusion with Instrumentation onsisting of Pedicle S ews and Rods to provide 
greater structural support. 

In addition to the healthcare providers dhTlosed by PI,Intiff at the Early Case 

ce, Plaintiff received treatment from: 

Sonny A. Pander, M.D. 
Las Vegas Radiology 
7500 Smoke Ranch Road, Suite 100 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 
(702) 254-5004 

18 

18 
	INTERROGATORy NC). 9: 	Set foyh each injury, sptom, or complaint 

dentified in the prior Interrogatory (No. 8), fro 	hich you suffered at ny time prior to the 

21 accident, together with the name and address each and every practition or facility which 

22 
l 'revnged treatment or care of any kind reIatye to those injuries, symptoms, (*complaints. 

24 

chicle accident that occurred apprqiimately 25 years ago. The name of thaekealthcare  

\ provider is unknown at this tU ne. ometime In 2004 	 ni or 2005, Plaintiff received dical 

treatment after bumping her he d on two separate occasions. Those medical providers are 

12 

25 

26 

27 

28 

0 1.3 



Dr. Thomas Lambert (Cardiologist) 
3150 North Tenaya Way 
Las Vega evada 89128 

Dr. Luis Diaz (N 
653 North Town Ce 
Las Vegas, Nevada• 

rologist) 
ter Drive 

0: 1 TERROGATORYNO.: .  Identify each and every provider for treatment 

tmt of their bill, if they are a lienholder, the amount of the 9 iegedly related to this accident, the am 

Jo ien, and the name and address of the lienho 

RESPONSE: 

P Medical'ispenses 

AMOUNT 
Las Vegas Fire & Rescue $772.00 

Mountain View Hospital $4,468.45 

Radiology Specialist, Ltd. $215.00 

Fremont Emergency Services $275.00 

$300.00 Primary Care .Consultants 

Neck & Back Clinic $3,500.00 

Nevada Imaging $2,743.00 

Marjorie E. Bets:Icy, mp, $22,310.00 

$52,923.07" Surgery Center of S5luthern NV 

$3,600.00 Mario Tarquino, 

$49,714.00 William S. Muir,AVLD. 

13 

014 



12. Sierra Meds Services $1,650.00 

13 Sn 	erlin Hospital Medical Center $58,495.00 

14. Russell Sh 	M.D. S7,995.00 

14. Leo Langloi 	D. $1,391.00 

1 Nevada Spine Clinic $38,367.50 

16. $t Rose Dominican Hop $168,074.00 

' 17. Eddy Luh, M.D. $7,790.00 

19. Las Vegas Radiology TBA 

9 

10 

11 

12 

Future Medical 

Dr. Grover and Dr. Khavicin recommend fa 

bilked° and Reconstruction, $122,200. 

13 

INTPRIROGATORY NO. _11: If you a ege to haveiçst time from work as a result .1• 

this accident set forth the amount of time lost, 	rate of pay of th time lost„ the position of 

nployment held foi which you allege to have 1 'St wages, the name and dress of your employer, 

he nature of your, duties performed, the nanief your immediate supervisor;rd the condition 

rhich has caused you to lose time. 

23 	RESPONSE: 	Plaintiff is tile Owner and Operator of Bollywo Kids 

e Posterior Lumbar Fusion 

24 frimidelity located at 4161 N. Rancho #1/110, Las Vegas, Nevada 89130. She lost ti t from 

rork as a result of the injuries sustai ed in the subject accident. The time taken off includes 

ut is not limited to September th ugh December, 2009, as well as several weeks after 

14 

O15 



ofgainfal employment has been affec 

bility to engage in gathful employment, 

by this accident, set forth the condition which limits your 

e economic loss caused by your inability to find gainful 

10 11 mployment, and your method of computatio\for determining this loss. 

elevatit information related to this matter, including ea 

,eleplone number, and a complete summary of each perso 

's name, present address, present 

knowledge of relevant information. 

14 -  

15 

RESPONSE: 	Please refer to Plaintiffs?4,itnir disclosed at the Early Cast 
16 

18. 

19 Irvailable during discovery. 

20: 
	INTERROGATORY Na 14: 

	
ideLify each and every iteilior document which is 

Plaintiff ideAtified all relevant documents and ittlir known at 

2 !undergoing spine surgeries. Plaintiff is responsible for the operation of Hollywood Kids 
J 

3  which includes but is not limited to: Director and Marketing, hiring, bookkeeping, 

4 supervising, and teaching. Plaintiff incurred expenses for additional help. Additional 

nformation will be supple ented upon receipt. 
6 

INTERROGATORY N 12: 	lf you allege that your ability to engage in any type 

12: 
	RESPONSE: 	Please refer to Pliiptiff's response to 41errogatory No. 11. 

13 
	LNTEB_R_QGALQRl' Y NO. 13: 	Identit\each and evoz,jperson with knowledge of 

relevant.to this matter and its present location. 	lieu of a description, alta a complete copy of 

'loth item or: document. 
2:3 

RESPONSE:  
24 
25  Id* time at the Early Case Conferen”idated July 19,2011 Additional documents and items 

26 	be supplemented as they becomii available during discovery. 

27 It; 

28 
15 

21 



INTERROGATORY NO. 15: 	Set forth whether the vehicle you occupied 

:contained operational seatbelts, whether you were wearing the seatbelt available for your use, and 

YOU were not 'wearing tliatbelt, your reasons for failing to do so. 

6 
RESPONSE:  Pleiptiffs vehicle contained operational seatbelts at the time of 

be accident and Plaintiff was wear 

INTERROGATORY NO 16: 

Ilinitny, whether caused by motor vehicle, a 

For each and every prior or subsequent accident or 

rk related injury, or otherwise, ovide the nature of 

g her seatbelt. 

h injury and the date and location of accideri 

RESPONSE:  

1. 	Type: 	 Motor Vehicle 
Date and Location: Approximately 1 
Nature of Injury: Plaintiff does not 

10 

. 1 

cident. 
1— Who. 

2. 	Type: 	 Motor Vehicle Acci,  
Date and Location: Approximately Au 
Nature of Injury: Treatment to spinA. 

5. Las Vegas, Nevada. 

19 

3. 	Type: 	 Premises. 
Date  and Location: Approximateli 
Nature of Injury: Bumped beef'. 

September 20CAk Las Vegas, Nevada. 

2'.0 it 	4. 

21 

Type: 	 Premises. 
Date and Location: Appro ' 
Nature of Injury: Bumped 

tely November 2004. LasVegas, Nevada. 
cad. 

2,6 

.271 

.28H 

INTERROGATORY NO. 17: 

4ury identified in the prior interrogatory 

avery medical facility and provider whic 

ch accident or injury, 

!  

or each and every prior or subseq 	accident or 

o. 16), provide the name and address of each and 

treated or examined you and the approximate date of 

16 

017 



RESPONSE: 	See below. 

1. Approximate Date of Nary: 1981. 
Name of provider unknown. Treatment consisted of one or two office visits in 
Idaho. 

2. Approximately ugust, 1985. 
Name of provideiunknown. Plaintiff recalls receiving physical terapy in 
Las Vegas, Nevada. 

Approximately Septein 
Approximately Novembe 
Plaintiff recalls presenting 

: 

2004. 
004. 

the healthcare providers d below: 

Sunrise Hospital .  
3186 South Maryland Parkway 
!Lis Vegas, Nevada 89109 

Dr Thomas Lambert 
1150.NOrth:Tenaya:Way 
Lis:Vegas, Nevada 89128 

Dr. LuisDiaj 
653 North Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

10 

11 

1:7 	17 
INTERROGATORY NO. 18: 	As to efch injury whi 

18 
you have allegedly suffered 

1 9 ! a result of this accident, set forth whether you any pre-existing \-.kr prior injury or problem to 

20 the same parts of the body affected by this accid nt. If so, as to each pre- 
 isting or prior injury or 

211 roblem, set forth its nature, the type of treatnint received, the date of the iljuiy or 

22 H -mencernent of the problem, its duration/whether you vvere still suffering fivin it at the time 

23 „ 
this accident occurred, the extent to whicy it was aggravated or exacerbated by tat accident, and 

.25.. 

26 prior or pmexisting injury or proble l it  

27 II 	REPONSt: 	See ilaintin response to Interrogatory No. 9. 

28 
17 

018 



911:injury or problem aggravated or exacerba the injuries you allegedly 	ered in this accident, 

10 IL— ti the names and addresses of each and evat doctor who treatediou for that injury or problem. 

Prior.to the subjec 
friends, Sharla fsl 
experiencing any 

24 

25 11 

26 

27 

28 

INTERROGATORY NO. 19: 	As to each injury which you have allegedly suffered 

a result of this accident, set forth whether you suffered any subsequent injury or problem to the 

ame parts of the body affected by this accident. If so, as to each subsequent injury or problem, set 

brth its nature, the type of ahnent received, the date of the injury or commencement of the 

:oblem, its duration, whether yo were still suffering from the injuries alleged] , suffered in this 

=Went, whether the subsequent in 	or problem developed, the extent t hich the subsequent 

RESPONSE: 	Plaintiff has not 	involvedffi any incidents where she 
12 

13  r_ffaed injuries subsequent to the subject accidiTt. HOever, Plaintiff has encountered 

nOng symptoms and problems. Please refer to thlrOtedical records provided by Plaintiff at 

be Early Case Conference. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 20: 
17 

styje which you  allege have been affected by lite accident, ei er temporarily or permanently, 

1-1 a  

14 

15 

Set fol;th with srlIcificity all activities of daily 

accident, Plaintiff enjoyed walking 2 to 4 m17 with her 
, Denise Davis, Tracy Goodrich and Diane To ler without 
aim Walking is now painful. 

18 



Prior to the subject accident, Plaintiff enjoyed working without experiencing 
any pain. Working is now painful. Witnesses include: Larry and Jackie 
Snowton, and Chalice Lundcrist have been disclosed pursuant to NRCP 16.1. 

Plaintiff began experiencing pain waking up and getting out of bed following 
the subject a 'dent. Witnesses include but are not limited to Doug 
Seastrand, Mel ie Seastrand, Melissa Seastrand, Daniel Seastrand, and Beth 
Seastrand. 

Plaintiff enjoyed famikactivities at the beach and camp 
to the subject accident V‘amily activities are now painf 
but are not limited to Dolts Seastrand, Melanie Sea 
Daniel Seastrand, and Beth Xeastrand. 

Plaintiff experiences pain while 
vacuuming, dishes, laundry, and 
Prior to the accident, Plaintiff was 
difficulty. Witnesses include but are 
Seastrand, Melissa Seastrand, Daniel 

i p Since the subject accident, Plaintiff e er nces pain during intimate relations 
with her husband. This was not pai ful pri to the accident. Witnesses 
include: Doug Seastrand. 

Since the subject accident, Phi iff is limited in ervices she provides to her 
church such as assisting family /with dinner,. wa 	arties, Christmas dinners, 
Trunk or Treat activities, et These activities are ow painful. Witnesses 
include but are not limited t : Doug Seastrand, Metnie Seastrand, Melissa 
Seastrand, Daniel Seastra Beth Seastrand, and m ister-in-law, Shirley. 

10 

111 

12: 

13 

14 

15 

18 

19. 

und pain free prior 
. Witnesses include 

rand, Melissa Seastrand, 

erforining ho 
ything.inv 

le to ip 
ot I 

ehold chores such as 
lying lifting and bending. 

orm household chores without 
ited to: Doug Seastrand, Melanie 

trend, and Beth Seastrand. 

INTERROGATORY NO.  21: 

physical limitation which you allege 

Describe as specifically as poible each and every 

elated to this accident. 

20 

RESPONSE:  

24 ..: 

25 

percentage allocated, the n 

witness who will support t 

28 

See Pyaintiff's response to Interrogatory 20. 

OGATORY 

you related to the accident at is 

26 

27 

2: 	Set forth the percentage of your condifilm which 

tie in this matter, the manner in which you determine 

address, and telephone number of each and every lay and expert 

s percentage allocation, and the substance of their respective 

1.9 

o*) 



stiniony. 

RESPONSE: Plaintiff does not understand this Interrogatory. 

INTERROGATORY NO..21: 	Set forth where you were coming .from, your next 

intended destination andyour intended course of travel. 

RESPONSE: laintiff was coming from home, 6440 Spanish Gfrden Court, 

Kids Academy located at 4161 N. Rant 	140, Las Vegas, 

statement made by the. Set t'cnth each and: ev 

• Vegas, Nevada to Hollywoo 

evada 89130. 

INTERROGATORY NO. 24: 

es involved in this accident and any witne es after the colli on occurred. 

RESPONSE: 	Plaintiff does not r all any a tements made by the parties at 

e accident scene, but may have spoken with the u h officers investigating the accident. 

13 

TEilkR_Q_GA_______MRY NO. 25: 

RESPONSE: 

What 	ur height and weight on the date of the 

Plaintiff weighediapproxima e1165 pounds and ■ivits 5'7 at the 
18  

C: of the subject accident. 

INTERROGATORY NO 26: 

wheel, dashboard, or the seat i 

eat Explain how close your 20 • 

rant of you at the time of the c 

oilcan possibly estimate, in terms o 

re positioned from that Ran. 

RESPONSE: 

heel or dashboard. 

23  

22 

s positioned to the 

lision, to the best that 

dhow far away you both the seat's position on its track 

'2;4 

Plaintiff does know the measurements of her se il to the steering 
25 

26 

27 

28 
20 



20 

21 

21 

022 

INTERROGATORY NO. 27: 
	

Describe the intensity of the collision and explain in 

:detail all movements that your body made immediately prior to, during and immediately after the 

ction of body movements, and whether , any part of your body struck any 

1, of the interior of the c 

including th 

RESPONSE;  tiff does not recall "all movements that her body made at 

he time of the accident However laintiff was sitting still in her vehid ents prior to 

lowing the impact, 

dor of her vehicle. 

'Pic; 

'or each and every medical facility and medical doeNrs  

for ten years prior to the accident up until the acci 

min for all such care. Please be sure to set forth amyid 

hi& you treated in responding to this interrogatory 

/RESPONSE: 	Please refer to Piatf * tiff's response\to Interrogatory No 8,9, and 

he collision. She felt the impact and h body move back and forth 

1°  5ind may have struck body parts on them 

INTERROGATORY NO. 28; ide the name, a 'dress, and telephone number 

provided you with any medical 

'at issue in this matter, and set forth 

ify all primary care physicians with 

Please also refer to Plaintiffs healthear roviders disclosed\at the Early Case 

2311 

Wm-04c. In addition, Plaintiff has sou 

Dr. Beny Kermani 
3375 Glenn Avenue 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89121 
(702) 5114546  

t treatment with the follrhig providers: 

Dr. Lisa Underwood (0b/G 
653 Town Center Drive, S 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89144 
(702) 240-2200 

le 500 



Dr, Terry Leavitt 
68 Pesos Road, Suite A 
Henderson, Nevada 89074 
(702) 456-1441 

accompanying Requests to unit is anything other than a complete and unqua1ify4 admission, set 

forth any and all facts and iderl all documents supporting your response 	the name, address, 

and telephone number of each and e 	witness who will offer testim 	in support of your 

response, together with a specific sunun any. of their anticipated tes 

specificity the nature and extent of that care, the co ass elated with that care, the type of care 
14 

15 

16 required, and the nami and address of each and ery expert 	ess who will render any opinion 

24 

25 

26 

27  

28 

IlsiTERROG TORY NO. 29: 	In the event that your response to any of the 

9 

RESPONSt 

3.2 'pacts herein. 

Please refer tolike answers to Oerrogatories setting forth such 11: 

13 
INTERROGATORY NO. 30: 	If you r ire future medical care, set forth with 

17 .  TOplidkg: futtue Care and/or . therelated costs 

111 
18 11: 	RESPONSX:  See Plaintlis response to Interrogeory No. 10. 

1,9 

20  

21 

22 

23 •-■ 



INTERROGATORY NO.  31: 	Set forth whether you are receiving Medicare or 

Medicaid benefits, and if so, set forth whether either of these programs has asserted a lien or 

4  ilmeglical expenses related to your treatment from the injuries allegedly sustain 

5  "further providing tliNaims number and the amount of lien. 

in this accident, 

RESPONSE: 

DATED this 

None. 

f September, 2011. 

RICHARD 

Bv 
ESQ. 

State par No. 505 
AR. HARRIS, ESQ. 

Net(tda Bar No. 9580 
uth Fourth Street 

as, Nevada 89101 
AttorneyVor Plaintiff 



Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), 

ILMALICai 

hereby certify that I am an employee of RICHARD HARRIS LAW 

FIRM and that on the:  ' ay of September, 2011, I caused the foregoing 

PO copy of the same to to be served by placing aillle and co 

lba deposited .  for mailing in the IU. S  n a sealed envelope upon ail at Las Vegas, Nevada, enclos 

which first class postage was fully prepakikand by facsimile as foil s to the attorney listed below: 

1 0, 

141 

13 • 

14- 

15 

16 

17 

Steven T. Jaffe, Esq. 
Jacob S. Smith 
HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP 
7455 West Washington Avenue, Suite 460 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128 
Attorneys for Defendant, 
Raymond Riad Khowy 

18. 

19 

2 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

27, 

26 
24 
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CLERK OF THE COURT 

Electronically Flied 
07124/201209:22:03 AM 

1 SAO 
STEVEN T. JAFFE . 

2 0; siaffeQlawhic,coin 
• Nevada Bar No. 007035 

3 j JACOB &SMITH 
. ismi 	lawhic.com  

4 'Nem 13arNo. 010231 

5 	HALL JAFFE a CLAYTON, LLP 

7456 WEE/ WASHING TON AVENUE SUITS 460 
LAS ItECI921. NEVADA 119125 

trona $6-41i1 
FAX (TM 916-4114 

Attorneys fer Defendant 
Ram,* Khoupy 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, 	 CASE NO. A-11-636515-C 
DEPT NO. XXX 

Plaintiff, 

DISCOVERY DEADLINES PURSUANT TO  
,TION 	AND ORDER TO EICT 

EDCR 2.35  RAYMOND RIAD KHOTAY;DOES 1 
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 through 
20, inclusive, 	 (Second Request) 

Defendants. 

PlaintiffMARGARET G. SEASTRAND, by and through her counsel of record Richard 

Harris, Esq., Allison Brasier, Esq.. and the Richard Harris Law Finn, and Defendant RAYMOND RIM) 

KHOURY, byand through his counsel of record Steven Jaffe, Esq., Jacob Smith, Esq. and Hall Jaffe & 

Clayton, LL?, and pursuant to EDCR. 235„ hereby stipulate and agree to and jointly move this 

Honorable Court for an order continued the discovery deadlines in this matter for forty-five (45) days. as 

follows: 
24 

Discovery Completed: 
25 

26 
	 1. 	Plaintiff and Defendant have exchanged initial documents and witness lists 

•pursuant to NRCP 16.1; 
27 

28 
	 2. 	Defendant has produced seven (7) supplemental ikIRCP 16.1 disclosures; 

	

3. 	Defendant has propounded written discovery on Plaintiff to which Plaintiff has 

6  if 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 . 

15 

16 

7 

18 

19 

20 

•21 

22 

23 

028 



responded; 

4. Plaintiff has propounded written discovery on Defendant, to which Defendant has 

responded; 

5. Defendant has requested and obtained a majority &the Plaintiff's medical records 

allegedly relating to the incident. 

6. Plaintiff Margaret Seastrand, has been deposed. 

7. Plaintiffs-spouse, Douglas Seastrand, has been deposed. 

8. The Parties and their respective experts have conducted an inspection of both 

vehicles involved in the subject accident; 

B. 	Discovery that Remains In he Completed: 

1. The Deposition of the Officers who completed the Traffic Accident Report 

(currently scheduled for Ally 30, 2012); 

2. Deposition of Defendant need to be taken currently in the process of being 

scheduled); 

3. Further. written discovery to 	from Plaintiff and Defendants; 

4. Depositions of Plaintifrs before/after witnesses; 

5. Depositions of Plaintiff's treating doctors; 

6. Initial and Rebuttal expert disclosures by all parties; 

7. The depositions of ontpert witnesses need ta be conducted; 

:8. 	Additional discover,/ as needed upon•completion of depositions. 

;  c. 	ttsrscum._ JJ2j_Isc 	 been Completed : 

As Plaintiff has Undergone numerous surgical procedures since the subject accident, her 

medical records are extremely vOlumineus.. It has taken Defendant longer than expected to procure all 

of the medical: recalls necessary to conduct her deposition and retain experts. 

. In addition, Plaintiff is roaldng a chini for lost wages and/or loss of earning potential, In 

response to Defendants' discovery requests, Plaintiff recently disclosed over 1,700 pages of financial 

documents from her business, HollyvvoodKids Academy. Defendants and Plaintiffs need sufficent time 

to review these documents and have their respective experts review these documents prior to the 

2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

.11 

12 

13 

14 

.15 

16: 

17 

18 

. 19 

20 

21 

22 

23.  

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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!PY -
STE 
NO'v 
JAC 
Nov 

V 
Atto 

7 1ft 

" 	 t035 
SQ. 

Po. , 10231 
on Avertnes  Suite 460 
$91U 

3 

:4 

5 

6 

7 

13 . 

14 

15 

15. 

19 

20 

21 

deadline for 4is0Iosure of initial Oiperts.: 

blight of this, the parties have agreed that the mute* discoVery deadlines are 

insufficient and will not prOVidc adequate time to conduct discovery and prepare this case for :Wail, The 

: .parties. are requesting a forty-five (45) day extension on all the discovery deadlines. 

Cutr_ 	a fte.,0 tsWWL_t!irt, 	 1st:44m; 

Motion to Amend or Adel:Partici Deadline: .  07113112 

Initial Expert Disclosure: 	 07/. 13/12: 

Rebuttal Expert Disclosure 	 0845/12 

Close of Discovery: 	 09/13f1.2 .  

Dispositive Motion Deadline: 	1003/12. 

St 

Motion to Amend orAdd Parties Deadline: 0813042 

13:titial. Expert Disclosure: 	 0800/12 

Rebuttal EXpert Disclosure: 	 10/01/12 

Close ofniseavery: 	 11101112 

Dispositive Motion Deadlin.et 	12103112 

currant Mai Date: 

The triat in this Matter is euvently scheduled for !jury trial on Novernberll 2012: ona 

5-Week stack-, The calendar calris schadided for November 5, 2012. The parties request . that.the bial 

date be vacated, and re-ealeadated an the next available hial date after January 3, 2013. 

gr- DATED thia. .:. ...;!:day of July, 2012. 	 DATED this  II--  day of July, 2012 

.R.K74.ARDX4R4lita ILO/ r. , 	 HALL I; k 	TA,L1LP 

L. 

2.4 144a:eat attisA .  
. : NoyEidit Bar Nn. 055 1 
'Allison tyl.,:13ritsim .F.sq. 
Nevada Bar NO. 010522 

261 801 South, 	Streit 
LasVegas; NV 89101 
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3. 

4 

6. 

7 

8 

9 

1.0 1 

11 

12

•  13 

14 

15 

1,6 

17:  

18:  

9. 

20 

21. ;  

22. 

23 

24. 

25-  

26 : 

28: 

#24S.E• NO. A 711 	 5 r$,C 
uinct V. Khoury • 

• Si.4.16.11.4 atm azici °Alio kilixterm.1:Dift.A.nu..:ry 
• (.8 mon ti.11...itte5t) 

ORDER EXT_FILDI.N_G JJLIC:0_,Lig________M,__ATVER AMINES A140 A IMMO 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the discovery deadlines are extended as follows: 

Molimt to Amend or Add Parties Deadline; 08/30112 

Initial Expat Disclosure: 
	

08/3042 

Rebuttal Expert. 13isclosure: 
	 10/0 In/ 

Close of Discovery: 
	 11/01/12 

Dispositive Motion 
	

32i.0.3a2 

IT IS FURTHER ORDEItED that en amended scheduling mit* will. tot be issued; this 

Stipulation will take the place of the emended scheduling order. 

IT IS FURTHER O1D13RED that the trial date orNovember 13, 2012 Ural bp NifitatOd, 

MS?' 
and a -rtew ttinl data will be issued for the first available trial date allot January/3', 2013. 

DATED: Yaly IL 2012 

4 	'f-T.:1 14 	r..." 

7455 W. 	Avenue, Sulk 460 
Las VORA,  N'Oatift 89128 
illionteya for Defendont 	  

TomovreTormegr 
twolooreLt„...14- t 

4 
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Plaintiff, 

VS. 

RAYMOND RIAD  KHOUR 
through 10; and ROE 
11 through 20, incltS 
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Defendant s\ 
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DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA. 

Case No../A-11-636515-C 

DEPOSITION OF JEFFRE 
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At 2779 West Horizon 
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M.D. 

arch 8, 2013 

D\ZOSS,  

p.m. 

idge ParkwA, Suite 200 

son, Nevada 

Reported by: Mary V. Warshefski, CCR#738, RPR 
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Page 2 

4 
5 

6 

9 

I. 	A 	. )3r. Orme% f.xped Repeats; :77: 

	

17 	One./viodBud Eduardo on 	" 
112 	.C441.0o8n6 yin* .. • 	79. 

: . TootWOWErial Ru_ m . 77 

	

.20 	D • 	•BEEng Rectords- • 	77- 
'21 

(Odsiorte0M0ittoded te m•eiodevuoilit) 

Page 3 

(NRCP Rule 30(b)(4) waived prior 
to commencement of proceedings.) 

	

* 	* 

Thentow- 
JEFFREY D. -  GRQSkm.p. . 	. 	. 

Was .called as a witness by the Defendant, and having 

been firtitich4 swii, teitified as kamm 
'Eudomnow 

9 BY 11/441t. MOE: 
10 	Q. Doetoe, again, my nanze is Steve Jaffe. I 
13. presume you've been deposed on several occasions 
12 	A. True. 
13 	Q. DoLyou need me to go through the normal 
14 instructions and admonitions, or do you feel coulrrrrarabl le 
15 proceeding without them? 
16 	A. Pm comfortable vvliheat ihem 
17 	Q That's fine. Doctor, the two that I'm atv 
18 to repeat hiespectiVe, I just want to make su 
19 iisk you a question which is Unclear, Iced yo tht ee11111 
20 me so that Lean fix the question.. If you don't to me 
21 that there's a problem with it, then the presumption Is 
22 the it was clear and understood, and you wouldn't be 
23 able to come hack at trial and Say that you didn't 
24 understand the quatian if We try to uselt at that 
25 time. There's sort of an enhanced risk of that 

22 
2.3 
24 
25 

2 
3 
4 
5 

2 (Pages 2 to 5) 

Page 4 

1 occurring since Pm going to be using medical terms that 
2 You use didly, whieli I don't, so I may use a terra in the 
3 wrong context. But if that happens, you'll be sure to 
4 tell niece I can firi the question; right? 

	

5 	A. I will. 

	

6 	Q. And you understand that instruction? 

	

7 	A. I do. 

	

8 	Q. Second, if you decide to read and sign — you 
9 understand what that involves; right? 

	

10 	A. Yes. 

	

11 	Q., lira elect to read 	slim, I have the 
right to use the original as II at the changed answer, 
comment upon the fact at there was a change, and If 

	

14 	signifieant:enough, 	that there was a Motive for 
ourmaidrig your ange or questions related to your 

	

16 	mobility or y r.honesty. But I simply point that 
17 °sell cause' wit you have a right, so do 1. Do you 
16 Uncle end' I? 

	

19 	LA. I' o. _ 

	

20 	Q. 0 . Would you please give us your fuliname 

	

21 	and bun 	ldress for the record? 

	

22 	A. Iffrey vid Gross; MD. My butiness address 

	

23 	is zr, West Ho 	!Ridge Parkway, Suite 200, 

	

24 	iderson, Nevadi 9052. 

	

25 	Q. What I'd like do Is this, because it looks 

Page 5 

.ffite you: got records' that a 	downloaded on dirtier 
do you have any paper reeo or is everything oft 
.electronic format? .  

Everythhtg is electronic. 
.5' 	Q. Row marty.disks do you h ? 

	

6 	A. W0ii I have wade copies of entire tile 

	

7 	Q. Gli.eat. 

	

8 	A. width. unto one disk, I sbnp have 
9 multiple copies.. Separate from that I haV \the Imaging 

10 studies on disk, and It appears that there three 

	

11. 	separate :41144, which I depot have die full 	bffity • 
.12 of making reasonable copies. 

	

13 	Q.. Oicay: Let's do this, let's reserve Exhibit A 	• 
14 for a copy Of the disk of your entire clinical file that 
15 you have absent the radiology documents. Okay?' 

	

16 	A. Okay. 

	

17 	Q. Let% reserve Exhibit B for RR updated copy of 
18 your CV, 141rich I'm assuming your office can provide the 
19 court reporter? 

	

20 	• 	Aa. Happily: 

	

21 	Q. And do you also maintain a current testimonial 
22 history? 

	

2.3 	A. Reasonably current. 

	

24 	Q.: How reisenablY entreat b it? 

	

25' 	• A. IPA-within a few months. 

' 4 
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Page 6 

	

1 	Q. Okay. What rd like to do is reserve 
2 Exhibit C for a copy of the reasonably current 
3 testimonial hbtory. 

	

; . 4 
	

In reviewing the CV that I have, It had two 
5 addresses on there, neither of which was the Horizon 
6 Ridge address. One is in Lagu ?Ague!, California, the 
7 other b in Santa Ana, California. 

Is that an outdated CV? 
A. WA, those are my California 

it Is outdated that it does not  include 
address. 

Q. Forbow long have you held this He 
address? 

A. I believerve .  been here since May or Jun of 
2011. 

Q. And would you please tel me in what states 
are you presently licensed? 

A. Nevada and California. 
Q. And when did you obtain your license in 

Nevada? 
A. Spring of 2011. 
Q. Concurrent with when you obtained this 

address? 
A. Well, not exactly concurrent, 
Q. More or less? 

Page 7, 

	

1 	A. There was a few months gap. 

	

2 	Q. Close in time? 

	

3 	A. Yes. 

	

4 	Q. And are all your licenses current? 
A. Yes: 

	

6 	Q. Have you ever had a license suspen sec? 

	

7 	A. No.  

	

8 	Q. Ihve you eyes had a license revo d? 

	

9 	A. No. 

	

10 	Q.. Have yon ever had si licentie cal into 
11  question administratively? 

	

12 	A. No. 

	

13 	Q. A.re you currently board 

	

14 	A. Yes. 

	

15 	Q. In what areas? 
A. Neurological *urger*. 
Q... And when .did you ob 	your board 

16 certification? 

	

19 	A. 1 completedthe proces :in 2005. 

	

20 	Q. And when are yotsup irrenewalof 
21 recmification? 

	

22 	A. Well, the 10 year cYclo would he 2015. 

	

23 	Q. Doctor, what percentage of your practice in 
24 Nevada involves performing surgery? 
25 _ A. By percentage do von mean time? 

Page 8 

	

1 	Q. Well, okay, how about this — yeah, let's do 
2 it in terms of well, how much of your time is 
3 generally spent practicing in Nevada as opposed to 
4 California? 

	

5 	A. I spend about six clinic days in Nevada per .  

6 month, and I spend the balance of the workdays in 
7 California, which would be 14 clinic clinic and/or 
8 surgical days, I should say. 

	

9 	Q. In what facilities you hold privileges to 
10 perform surgeries in N ada? 

	

II 	A. St. Rose Ho 	and Coronado Surgery Center. 

	

12 	Q. And the 	se, Is it the Skna Hospital, or 
13 IS it ag their fac ties? 

	

14 	A. Well, 	lied for Siesta and St. Martin, so 
15 it's those 

	

16 	Q. 	are those the two that you presently hold 

	

17 	priVile in? 

	

18 	A es. 

	

9 	Of the six elhde days that you are in Nevada 

	

2 	month, how many of 'those days do you perform 

	

21 	rgeries on the  average? 

	

22 	A. I Suppose I do one to two surgeries per month 

	

23 	made. And that's not days, that's surgeries. For 

	

2 	 I did purger* Ms morning from seven to nine, 
hada  full erotic dg as well. 

Page 9 

pss  

	

1 	Q. I unde rstand, So you're talking about one or 
2 two Surgeries

\ 
 er month while you're here? 

	

3 	A. Correct 

	

4 	Q. And geneIly speaking, approximately how many 
5 surgeries do- You pèçform on i monthly basis irrespective 
6 of the lotation? 

	

7 	A. 1 perform problibly 10 surgeria a month on 
8 average. 

	

9 	Q.: And would those N —0  of those 10 Surgeries 
10 per month on the average; w many of those typically 
.11. involve spinal surgery? 
12' 	A. 9.9. 

	

13 	' Q.. 	you do any. brain? 

	

14 	A. Vesy,:very .  uncommonly. 

	

15 	Q. '$o the overwhelming, almdet exclusive aspect 
16 of yeller practice is spinal? 

	

17 	A. That's:rieht: 

	

18 	Q. Of the10 surgeries a Tooth that you do, what 
19. percentage of those are fusions as opposed to some other 
20: form of spinal surgery? 

	

21 	A. Well, lit the cervical spine, the vast majority 
22 are fusions just by the nature of the beast. In the 
23 lumbar spine, I'd say I'm about 60 percent nonfasion and 
24 40 percent lesion. 

	

25 	1/ Now, .what percentage of your professional time 

9 
10 

,12 
i3 
14 
15 
,16 
1. 
.16 
-19 
'20 

22 

24 
25 

talons, and 
non 

OD 
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4 (Pages 10 to 13)  

2 
. 3 

4 

Page 12 

Harris firms come, four out of five of the ones that you 
2 receive from them also involve you treating the patient? 

	

3 	A. Yes, bat I don't know if.Ws always the task 
4 of the referral for treatment. That might something 
5 that I take on. 

	

6 	Q. Oh, I see, so in other wor 
7 originally refer the patient for 
8 the case, but, then, through 
9 patient is comfortable 

10 recommendations, 

	

11 	A. I think those 
12 . 	ahvays kno 
13 whIda 1nIrea 
14 care or futu 

	

3.5 	In o 

	

16 	Q. 

	

17 	A. 
18 invol 
19 

0 

Page 10 

In Nevada k spent doing forensic litigation work? 
A. Purely forensic or do you want me to include 

any overlap of treatment? 
Q. Lees talk about purely forensic? 

5 A. I would estimate that no more than 10 percent 
of my practice is purely forensic. 

Q. And what percentage is litigation on behalf of 
8 a padent who also happened to be lit litigation? That's 

bad. 
What percentage of your prac in Nevada 

involves treating patients who are conc*Ivntly involved 
in litigation, or maybe involved in litigado such as, 
you know, had presented a claim or were in accident 
and you have been notified that litigation is po fial? 

A. I would say 40 percent. 
Q. Of that 40 percent where you treat p 

who may also be in litigation, what percentage of lb 
40 percent is referred to you directly by attorneys? 

A. I would say 10 to 20 percent. 
20 	Q. So which aftorneys are referring you work, 
21 whether it's to treats patient or for forensic work? I 
22 don't care about the distinction. 
23 	A. Well, Ilhave some referrals from Mr. Lemer's 
24 firm, and I know Mr. Harris' firm. I cannot tell you if 
25 there are any other firms that make direct referrals to 

9 
10 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17  
18 

122 
23 
2 

YmiliM 
u — for your work on 

me means, maybe the 
you or various 

take on treatment as well? 
cenarios are typical, but I 

the exact nature of the method by 
g someone or how I might handle future 

visits with such a referral. 
r words, If! can answer further? 

ahead. 
don't always know the nature of my 

ement until Pm sitting in front of a patient 
g to the patient. And 'would be speculating to 

you why attorneys would mend a patient to me except 
r the expert part, which I understand. 

Q Right. I mean, it's pretty clear that when 
e attorneys are involved and there's a referral, 

're going to be looking to you to provide some 
don analysis? 

Page 1 Page 13 

1 *te;  

	

2 	Q. What shoat attorneys? 
A- Well; I think I'Ve met a couple or three 

different attorneys at Mr. Leniees firm besides 
70. 

• How about aftorneys who arirwin ihms 
than Lerner or Harris? 

	

8 	A. :Ican't thinkof anyone off  the top of my ea 
9  that would flt that category.: 

	

10 	Q. ApproxiMately hoiv many referrals do 
.1 1 receive per month from Lerner and then als 

	

12 	4. DireCt attorney referrals? 
Q. 

6 6 
1 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

	

18 	litigation? 

	

9 	A, The hourly work, for example, review of 
20 records mm MI per hour, any chnierd visits are billed 
21. just tiresome as I would bill for any patient by virtue 
22 of the CPT rode, review of films is also the same, 
23 dinic.4 charge. per series, per CPI' code. 

	

24 	Q. What about for testimony?. 

	

25 	A. Testiness is $900 an hour for deposition. In 

A. I 	that assumpfion. 
2 	Q. Oka I'm presuming that in all the cases 
3 where you've 	referred by an attorney, causation 

becomes an e 	of your role as a forensic expert? 
A. I would e ect so, and I have seen by 

experience that 	is true. 
Q. Okay. By th way, do you maintain separate 

',Ming records for du giant? 
A. We use an land service, so yes, there would 

be separate records. 
Q. But obviously your War c e would be able to 

procure those records moth we can attach them to this 
hsnacript? 

A. Correct. 
MR. JAFFE: Let's reserve Exhibit D for the 

most current billing records. 
Q. And how do you charge for work done in 

;7 

pm 
from Harris? 

13 
14 	A. I probably get one or two each, typi 

1 15 some type of expert involvement. 
1-16 	Q. -Right. But in some of those cases, it to 
117 treat the patient as well as to do forensic li tion 
•18 work? 
1.9 	A. Sonntimes. 
20 	Q Well, it sounds like  Of  the patients that-- 
21 of the litigation work you're doing, by the percentages 
22 you've given me, four out of live you're also treating? 
:23 	A. Yea. 

Q And thatwOuld be consistent generally With 
25 .the, I guess, the way the referrals 'from the Lerner and 
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5 (Pages 14 to 17 

Page 16 

Yes. 

Page 17 

Q. — the accuracy of the record? 
.A. I 
Q. Now, Doctor, you never saw Ms; Seastrand prior 

to her undergo 
A. That's ri 
•Q. 	did yini\gerform an examination of her? 
• A..-Yes. 
Q. How long did 
A. Weil, my history 

conibbiedue typically *0 
the asuninationtakes IS to 
Iwo-Wirth of thehour are me 
mid going over any diagnostic to 
up. 

Q. Fiiir enough.. And thin afteiiat, you would 
have lathered yourrespectise repo .&?' Welk actually, 
I guess the second reportis the one that wits after the 
exam;. right? 

A. The second report was the one that 
hicorponitra the exam. 

Q. The firSt one incorporated your review of 
records' to that point; is that right? 

A. Yes. 
9. And that was also your life are opinion? 
A. Correct. 

any surgery; is that right? 

examination last? 
examination consultation 

our process. Typically, 
minutes, and the other 

e.taidng the history 
and simuniUg thing; 

Page 14 

fact, It appears your office prepared a one hour check 
for me already hi that amount. And trial testimony or 
something like trial, like arbitration,! usually set 

4 aside blocks of  half day for that, so I consider a half 
day to be five hours, so five hour* times $900, which is 
my deposition rate would be 54,500 per half day. 

	

7 
	

Q. And then S9,00) for a full day? 

	

8 
	

A. If someone could not ask me all the questions 
9 and get all the informations out in 

10 that rarely happens, yes, it would be 

	

11 
	

Q. It's just that sometimes people 
12 be there for the morning, and then beam 
13 the court, it can span beyond lunch, and t 
14 where you're charging for a full day? 

	

15 
	

A. Well, I've never, charged for lunch. 

	

16 
	

Q. Well, I wonid hope that S4,500 for a half 
17 you're just sitting around, I would hope lunch is 
.18 sort of a freebee. 
•19 

	

	
But my point is if you're, then, called back 

into the afternoon because testimony runs late, that's 
21 where the Ysecond half day charge is? 

	

22 
	

A. It depends, I MOB, 11 'jest Was there for 
23 30 minutes and I could still salvage my office time, it 
24 may only be that hour. It would depend on the 
25 situation. 

Page 15 

	

3: 	:Q. Okay. Let's get to talking about the 
2 plaintiff Margaret Seastrand. :Isor reviewing wry records, 
3 I itie that Yeti prepored three rewrite; 0; !hut accurate? 

	

. 4 	A. Yes.- 

	

' 5 	4 One dated August 7, 2012, ailecond Opted 
August.18, 2011, and a third dated Septcanher29, 10 
b that aceirate? 

	

,6 	Yes. 

	

9 	.Q ..A.1141.  all there, arc they On your Adis? 

	

11 	Q : Good. So.  then I don't have to deal with 
12 maridag them separately; If we're going to refel to 

reporte.by date,that'll certainly mile& 

	

. 14 	• ••• 	Yes. Thank you. 
Q. Also, what :I'd Biota do b thh, Doctor, 

	

16 	because you're working off a sere*, which see the 
•17 back of your .computer, If you :refer to record to audit 

you in answering, Imouid appreciate it if you Quid 
19 tell me what you're teferrbig to so that we make a clean .  

record, and so that dilitway I 'know eine:By:what 
21 ilocuMeit yeireheking 

	

22 	That would be no problein. 

	

':23 	Q. 'Oky.' /64 li preparation for today's 
24 depositioe,:did you speak with :anybody from Mr. Bar 

	

25 	Aida+ 	. 

f a day, and 
,000. 

asked to 
of delays in 

that's 

4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

9 

A. No. 
Q. Did you speak with Ms. Seastrand? 
A. No Well, except for our one visit way back 

when. 
Q. No, but Pm saying, more current? 
A. No, not at all. 
Q. Did you review imythiatto prepare for today's 

deposition? 
A. Yes. 
Q. What did you 
A. My three repo 
Q. Did you rev' 
A. I do not g 

films since they 
Q. And 
A. I s 
Q. So 

to get, 
A. 

sent 

S. 
w any records or films? 

ack to the original records or 
re incorporated into my reports. 
much time did you spend preparing? 

no more than an hour. 
n obviously on the hill that we're going 

at hour is not going to be on there? 
can have it suided before the records are 

you'd like. 
It doesn't matter to me, she's paying it. But 

point is if the bill does not have it on, then there 
be about another MO charge on top, just 30 we 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

23 
?4 
25 
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Page 18 

• yOu have inY certifications in life care 
:plasinhig? 

A. ; do nut, 
Q Then the examhiathin: that you performed came 

after you actually plopared.BLife Care Plan? 
A. Correct. 	• 
Q. When dealingivithlifii 	Jima, do you 

agreewith me that past conduct: 	best indication 
of how somebody will treat in the 	? 

A. I'm not sure. That might be Mine for me 
: to give you a :blanket answer

ta Would you agree with me thatris 61 nductls, 
usually fl  good. indication .ofhow somebody going to 
 treat In the !dare? 

MS. BRASIER•: Objection. Incomplete 
hypothetical. ,  

• Q. (BY:MR. JAPPE) You can answer, sir. 
A; Well, it redid:depend on too niany variables 

for me to be aide to give you anyone 'Specific answer, 
but It *aild be certabily Something Tirmom leak at 

Q Bight. I mean, for example, If you indicated 
that somebody. was ping to:need an 11110 of their Lorries!: 
sphseonceesq three years just to manlier fee 
adjacent segmentbreakdown and they didn't gri .  Within 

At* first three years, that would be some indication 

Page 14 

1 of how they're likely ping to.harulle their thture: .  
2: 'treatment? 

	

:3 	A. : No.: 

	

4 	Q. Icoirdo0-ag* with that? ,  

	

!- 5 	A. Not  

	

.6 	.4 Okay. if somebody has not follidied:throu 
7. with: receninactided treatment, 'does:that at all p de an 

• a 	indicafien 	hew they're *Angie handle 
fiihire care or treetmait? 

	

1,0 	A. .b.dePenils on why they didn't follow t mph. 

	

.14 	Q. Okay. Andyoti *Mild agree With me 

▪  

t 
12 there!" timispeople live with their condhion d 

. 13 simply move on? 

	

3:4 	A. Simietinte* there: are time — corn NMI= they 
15 move on and Sometimes ,moving on laterion t monk and 
16 : that they move on with the treatment that Ems t have 
17 :been set forih 	So igaiii,lest a dyu 

	

. 118 	process. 

	

19 	Q. Bight; Mid there's aloe Of variables that 
20 can play into that dynamic process; right? 

	

,21 	A." Tine. 
:22 	9. Such as ihrther degeneration Ina condition? 

	

.23 	A. potentially. 

	

24 	• Q. If they're— if bat's the way timer, 
.25 : setiealltyflItutrritTawilieei ITtaitt tithireremmIttyr ■urrrIht. 

Page 20 

1 brealulawn irrespective of trauma? 

	

2 	A. Well, are we talking about the spine? 
3 
•4 	A. I'm unaware of any scientific correlation 
5 between adjacent segment breakdown and genetics 

	

6 	Q. rm not talking about adjacent segment 
breakdown. Fm talking ab 9,4  do you agree with me 
that a component of spinal) egeneration relates to the 
way somebody is geneti y wired? 

itA. Yelp. 
Q. Okay. So, fi,a example, you've treated 

patients over the lirs who've come to you with 
depneridion 	eir spine to the point that they 
warrant sa 	C'y even though there is no identifiable 
traumatic bode that they can point to? 

yd 
Q. /And even if it's just simply the microtrauma 

of a Y living that produced that breakdown, that's 
sir r something that we all have to live with and is 

	

o 	ed in conjunction with the way we're genetically 
ired? 

A.., Gthetlea it one:of the contributors to that, 

Q. Okay.: What are the other — what ebe would 
tan.htmtati iLttz.fa....omrib 

Page 21 

	

1 	A. lafec \yle. 

	

2 	. .Q.1figh So, for example, again, that 
3 mieratzraunia daily living or the type of leading that 
4 we may be path on our spine each of us individually 
5 based upon what e do and how we work daily? 

	

6 	A. In part. T 	are other factors: 

	

7 	Q. Bach as? 

	

8 	A. Organic health, r example, smoldng, other 
8 toxins,Weight, °emend which might be a form of 

10 inicrotrauma. 

	

11 	Q. Cemorkidities such diabetes? 

	

12 	A. yes. 

	

13 	Q. Well, can we agree that p 'or to the accident 
14 at issuein this matter, Margaret Seastrand was 
15 suffering from an ongoing degenerative process in both' 
16 her MiViCal and - lumbar Spines? 

	

17 	. A. Because you Use the word "suffering," I would 
18 • hiveto say nu 

	

1:0 	Q. Because suffering doesn't imply a symptomatic 
20 response; right? 

	

21 	. A. It does. 

	

22 	Q. Shadid demonstrate preexisting degenerative 
23 conditions in her cervical and lumbar spines? 

	

2 4 	A. And .egainaou use of the Word "conditions," 
25 leaves me some difficulty to answer affirmatively. I 

1 

:3 
i 	4: 

:3 

]I0 

13 

16 
17 

.20 

24 
: 25 

9 
10 

12 

14 
15 
16 
17. 
18 
19 
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1 will say that she had age-related change, as any of us 
2 would, but I don't think she had any other condition or 
3 suffering. 

	

4 	Q. By the way, what depositions have you reviewed 
' 5 prior to today as related to MS ease? 

	

6 	A. I don't think I have seen any depositions in 
7 thi s matter. 

	

a 	Q. Have you seen Margaret Seastrand's? 

	

9 	A. I don't believe se. 

	

'10 	Q. Have you seen Pablo Wahl a's? 

	

11 	A. I don't believe so. 

	

12 	Q. line you sem Jeffrey Gross's 	sorry, I 
13 mean Arthwr Croft? I apologize. 

	

14 	A. No. 

	

15 	Q. Have you seen John Siegler's? 
16  

	

17 	Q. Have you asshted counsel at all in preparin 
18 for any of those depositions? 

	

19 	A. No,livasn't even aware of those depositions. 

	

20 	Q.. Now, you have reviewed reports that were 
21 presented to you; is that right? 
22  

	

23 	Q. And those are some reports hired hy — of 
24 experts of which I hired? 

	

25 	A.. Yes. 

Page .23 
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1 edema in the opposing rodPlates. I am not certain if 
2 the edema was traumatic ornontraninatic, but at least 
3 the osteophyde 'complex would be thought to have taken 

many months, if not years, to have formed prior to 
413109, the date of that MILT, old given that the injury 

6 was Ices than a moidt before that, I would have to 
condude that the bone spar — Lrnean, the osteephyte 
was alreadythere. 

Q. Okay. And do you 
be a product state th 

Do you agree th die body tonne osteophytes 
when there is a 	remise to the disk in an attempt to 
stabilise that spin level? 

A. I do. 
Q. So typ 	the presence of an osteophyte is 

a good I 	that there Is some compromise to the 
disk aft •i particular level? 

A. es. 
And would you agree widt me that.when a disk 

phyte pomplex prodaces bilateral moderate wand 
narrowing, it would be — well, It certainly ! 

Hat be earieriabm if these are neare!alik sYrePtems 
in the upper extremities which the patient complains or 

waivers? 
• I 

Page: -  25 

2 
3 
4 

7 

9 
10 
11 
.12 
13 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
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Q. You sew Villablanca's reports? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Siegler? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Any °then? 
A. Yes. 
Q. Who? 
A. Dr. Seldfini. 
Q. Okay. 
A. I dtink that's all. 
Q. Okay. Can we agree that prior to this 

• accident the plaintiff demonstrated age-related 
• degeneradon at the C54 level? 

A. Yes. 
Q. Can we agree that prior to this accident 

plaintiff demonstrated age-related degeneration a tfee 
1.4-9 and at the LS-Si levels? 

A. Yes. 
• Q. Let's talk about the cervical spine first. 
What age-related degeneration existed at the 
as of the time °Mb accident? 

• A. Well, in accordance with Dr. Lewis' 03/09 MRI 
cervical spine addendum, there was a disk seeophyte 
complex bilaterally with moderate neural foramina' 
narrowing. It appears there were also some stabehondral  

	

(1 	4 at Was a bad question.. Pm going to • 
2: rephrase question. 

	

3. 	WO upper extremity neurologic symptoms be 
4• •conditati 	diskosteephyte complex producing • 
5 • aoderateneu foraminal narrowing? 

	

6. 	A. At a* 

	

7 	Q. Generally 	g. 

	

8. 	A. Well, I 	t to put the cart before the 
9 horse, but if semi:ore h symptoms; and leaked ai 

10 thoie films and I ssny the trephyte and disk complex,.I 
11 pould'correlate dee symp 	to those findings. But 
. 12 jure the-presenee oldie osteo te disk coinplex on the 
13 film &Ws not guarantee that the 'Slott would have 
14 symptoms: 	• 

	

15. 	-Q.- Wert, And didn't lay gun tees it. But 
16 - like you *id, the symptoms out be Consistent certainly 
17 with that type of a.clinical finding on films in the 

	

18 	spine Itself.. 

	

19 	A....They can .be. 

	

20 	Q. Right; Obviously there's a lot of things you . 
21 need tit look at;types of symptoms, where the symptoms 
22 are. I ittesitt, if she's cbdining numbness in her phtky 
23 • and you're harking.at.C5C6 disk, you're really not 
24 phtglo: be earrelathig dut two? • 

	

25 	: : A.' Generally,00.' 	: 
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Q. Right. And that's inconsistent with the Way 
we wired? 

A. Generally, yes. 
4 	Q. But if somebody has a disk osteophyte complex 
5 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
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16 
17 
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make a full analysis. So your question was quite 
limited, but otherwise it could certainly be correlated. 

Q. I mean if — certainly if somebody comes in 
complaining about bilateral numbness and there's no 
clinical morphological abnormalities shown on films of 
the cervical spine, now you're going to be looking at 
some other cause for those symptoms? 

A. Well, then that could still be the cause. 
Certain Mills don't show everything, and they certainly 
don't show pain or numbness, so it just requires, again, 
a complete comprehensive doctor's evaluation of all 
factors, including a differentfid -dlagnosis of non-neck 
problems. 

Q. There could be 
extremities or carp 
variety of dfffe 

A. Min it's 
anything. 

Q. But 
co 
of the 
start 

at CS-6 with moderate neural tbraminal narrowing, It . 	. 	. 
• would not be surprising if that,p.erson is complaining of 

7 bilateral  numbness and tingling into their arm and 
8 heads?' 

A. As long as the complaint came first and not 
16 the film. 
!11 	Q. Yes. Okay. That's a good paint lithe 
:II . comPlehit was there before the Dim, be 

.then; it's not like somebody who's manure 
. 19 symptom to go along with 4 clinical finding, 
15 lend Credence to the 'correlation between the t 
16 	A. As long asit's•anderatoad that there are 

:17 people with disk osteophyte complexes and no sym*ms, 
18 and that such spondylotic changes are susceptibility 

. 19 factors for people who stain 
g 0Q WkV bimportant.fer you that the symptoms . 	. 	. 	. 	. 	. 
!21 be :subjectively reported prior to the flint? 
22 	A. That was just based*.  04 way you phrased 
23 your question because! think you were boding Me down a 
:24 path that wouldn't have been -trim unless had mentioned 
25 that. 

Page 27 

.1 	4 Oleay. Wity•Uste it:important' tO throw that ht? 
, 2 	A. teatime *elm you hadaskedyour question 

3 Made it sound Mte - onacould Only evaluate the films, 
: 4 but that's Pot hen,  :doefois aseilhni, we use them to 
• 
• 16 	Q. Right pilvio403 :youlire not taking pictures • 

7 and then bringing somebody in to say, Hey, what ore 
$. feeling? Irs the other •stayiround. Somebody to 	in 
9 if,,A* a complaint and you say, Let's_ get, it IBM sewe an 

10 See **We going on these and see if *even eetrela 
11 the findings with youraymptoMi? : 

A. Well, that'ShoWlapprottith things, 
43 	ti Tbia!agalaraWa good medical Mac! 

4 	 " 	• 
15 	A. '.1itat'anteCtly tight. 
.10 	,Q Okay And if a Patient conies in With uinbness. 

bilaterally In the arms Mid :n flint Repot ba4ilater 
. showing a thakilatOjtitYke complex, Say, at 	54 

19. 10401, now :yisi'Ve at least got symptoms 114t generally 
20 correlate with the Clinlial:findingent the 
21 	A *140 gIvOitholm hire: hetors, 
22 say : It's 	 lwouldwanttedo all nt to.. tt 

things deitor dens and talte a .  full hi 

• obviously, 
ming a 

at would 

would 
other 
about the 

mike symptoms appear and there is a 
lug abnormality in the as shown on a film 

rvical spine, that's at least a good place to 
e investigative process? 
Fair. 

Q. Okay. What is your opinion with respect to 
causal relationship between the cervical fusion 

lie? 
*framed down, it could possibly be 

ropathy somewhere in the 
I syndrome. It could be a 

4 
5 
6 
7 

, 11 
. 12 
1.13 

to warrant treat 
not have required th , 
age-related degenerai 
statistics on spondylosis. 

Q. tpondylosii is Just*** general ten for 
degeneration? 

A. Age-related degenera n of the spine, yes. 
Q. What is your source of ,formation that 

pro dating tins accident she on ad an occasional 
stiff neck? : 

A. She gore me a history when at with her on 
Atigist28,2012. And I'll reference y to the top of 
page4 of 44 report, where she told me she denied any 
Other episodes of 'neck Pain except a couple of focal 
episodes on Page 3 that resolved except for an 

pert 
A. 

to:the 
directly 

4 Ok 
A. Beat 

eel by Dr. Mali and this accident? 

\ 

Le my opinion that the need for the surgery 
al spine as performed by Dr. Muir was 
ramifications of the March 13,2009 injury. 
\ Why? 

s  prior to the injury, outside of an 
occasional stiff ck, this patient had no pathological 
condition or s emanating from the cervical Wine 

and absent the injury she would 
rgeiy on the basis of her 

which is consistent with the 
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that you reached in your report of August 7, 2012; 	1 	A. I Jona 
Of;Iset 	 2 	Q. When were you retabied in this case? . 

A. Whicit part? 	 I 	A. "t7qiint de yen mean by "retained"? • 
Q., The causal relationship. of the cereical spine 	4 	Q. When did somebody from ' k Harris' anise 

fusion to fitii: accident?: 	 5 ,callyou and say, Pr. Gross, we'd 	to the you man 
A. Well; I ewit reached that on the August 7, 	6 expert on behalf of Margaret 	trend, or Words to that 

. 20I2 .  *pert 	 7 effect? • 
-Q. Right 110 that was three vveelcs before you. 	8 	A. Well, I would inagin 	ore the — Just 

:ever met her;- right?: 	 9 before I received the 	and request for Medical 
-A. ■Correek• 	• 	 10 LifiCare Phindated Ad ? , t of 2012. 
4: And you hadn't spoken to her on phone 	11 	. Q.. August 7,2012? : , so you got two reports 

before then? 	 12 of August 2012 
A. Ihatl nut 	 13 	A. Vat, You're , i• ,  •• It looks like I 
'Q. • So that when you stnti -, when you wro . 	14 completed the rem review on 8/7/12, so I must have 

report of August 7,2012, that Was solely predlea I 	.15 reasonably had records for at least enough time for 
upon thereview of records which had been given to 	16 .me to review . ,., and prepare! the Life Care Plan .. 

Do 4 . A. Records and some filMs. 	 17 	 , ,,:, I, tam any correspondence indicating 
Q..• • Okay. What I'm — I certainly understand when 18 when it was 	you received those records? 

you're saying tank. , And when I'M talking about 	19 . 	A. All rrespondawe are on the cll that you've 
records, I'm really not drawing a Abduction between a 	•already tacked, nu looking through my copy to see if 
:clinical document produced ty a:doctor 'as opposed to 	21) I have y such correspondence, and I don't see anything 
films that may have been taken, because it's really all 	22 .  spec that would allow me to know any date of 
part of the Cliaical chart; right? .  Part of the elbdeal 	23 	l' , ,',,,. eat or — if that's what you mean by retention. 
record? . 	24 	t Ye& When it was that you were contacted sad 
. A.' 'understand:the Way you don't make a 	 25 	. ,... ou. agreed to accept the ease, that's what I'm 	 

3 

Page 31 

1 distinction 

	

. 2 	Q. Rut you do. Okay. 

	

3 	So, again, I guess to state it differently, 
4 when you wrote your report ofAngist 7,2012, it was 
5 solely based spon .Your review of clinical records and 

films that were provided to you; is that right? 

	

7 	A. Yes. 

	

.8 	Q. And did you bet Out the records that you 
9 received which led you to that opinion? 

	

10 	A. Wen, I listed all the records I reviewed. 

	

11 	Q.  PrePaYaden of !he Au8 110 7  More 

	

12 	A. Yes, they're all in the report That's most 
13 of the ?ellen 

	

14 	Q.. And understand that. And that's w 
45 wanted to ask you; were there any records 
16 . omitted when you wrote the report of Au 

	

17 	A. Oh, no, I made no effort to omit 	lietet11•• 
18 record. 

	

19 	Q.• Now, it looks like there were fit 	rerecernrit 
20 provided to you prior — rather, which Itrow.intpp■■ oouu to 

	

21 	author Your report of September 29, 	Una be 
22 accurate? 

	

23 	A. Yes. 

	

24 	Q. Do you know why thoseAld:wlwree 11.1111 gigLeea 

	

t25 	to ou 	to the Au s 1 o 

Page 33 

looking:to' 	out. 
A... I d see any documents to refresh any 

detail for me Sanswer. 

	

4 	Q. 'Do you aintahi any records .  or notes or 
5 doeuments•in yon office by anyone 'which would indicate 
0 when it was or 	it was that you were retained? 

	

7 	A. Anything. lint I maintain would be ht the 
padenes ille. I don't p mything separately. 

	

9 	Q. Okay. Weil, do 	— when you're retained, 
10 do you — strike that. • 

	

13. 	When somebody fro 	attorney's office 
12 contacts :Yen and says, We'd 	you to handle this 
13. case, do you discuss with theft e scope of the work 
I4 that you're =pealed to do? 

	

15 	A. :Sometimes. 

	

16 	Q. Wrell, how did you know in! is case that you 
17 'were going to be asked to do a Life e Plan? 
18. 	A. I don't reatiL 

	

19 	Q. b there any.  recent that's gene! fed 
20• Indicating what you're asked to do, be I dean 
21 independent medical examination Where ou're going to 
22 'then Writes report, do a medical record low, Life 
23 Care Plan, take an care.of the patient? 

	

24 	A. 1 don't have any such record 11 011 	ter. 
25 And it would not be my practice to make a  :ord ff 
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